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From: James Smith <james.smith.2@bc.edu>

Date: November 7, 2011 2:56:29 PM GMT

To: "Nuala.NiMhuircheartaigh@dfa.ie" <Nuala.NiMhuircheartaigh@dfa.ie>
Subject: Fwd: Inquiry

Hi Nuala,

Mary McAuliffe (UCD) was speaking to Diarmaid Ferriter and he is willing to appear
before the committee ... he also suggested Eoin O'Sullivan, who | also mentioned to
you. ‘

Hope this helps,

jim

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mary McAuliffe

Date: November 7, 2011 9:21:21 AMEST
To: James Smith <james.smith.2 bc.edu>
Subject: Re: Inquiry

Hi Jim

Diarmaid Ferriter would be very willing to go before the com. of inquiry - and he
recommended we contact Eoin O'Sullivan, Social work and social policy in TCD - you
also mentioned him in an e-mail | think, so obviously he is someone we should

ask. Will you e-mail Nuala with their contact details or should 1?

all the best
Mary

Dr Mary McAuliffe, Women's Studies,
L517, Library Building, School of Social Justice, UCD, Ireland.
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